D258

w“_ N\ METSERVICE

Wanganui District Council
PO Box 637
Wanganui 4540

Arttention: Rachael Pull
Resource Management Planner

9 November 2012

Dear Rachael
MetService — Designation D203 roll aver
Thank you for your follow up letter of 5 November 2012 about the District Plan designation review,

As | mentioned in my recent email, your earlier letter was filed incorrectly without taking action to
confirm the need to roll over the MetService designation. If you can please waive the timeframe
requirements under section 37(1)(b) of the RMA, to allow the designation to be rolled over that would
be much appreciated.

I can confirm that the existing designation (D203) is still required and should be rolled over into the
reviewed District Plan. The automatic weather station, that the designation relates to, is still operating
as originally installed recording the weather conditions at Wanganui Airport,

The stated purpose for the designation of ‘meteorological activities’ is still correct.

Thank you for giving me the opportunity to progress this matter,

Yours faithfully

Jeremy Lumley
Facilities Manager
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